
From: Roland Gubisch  ES-Box 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 5:53 PM 
To: 'John Lair (jlair@freelinc.com)' 
Cc: Terre Wolak  ES-Atl 
Subject: RE: TCB Certification Review, FCC: TDA-FMC200 
 
Importance: High 
John, 
 
 Review of this application is complete and the only two points to be 
addressed before certification are the two noted below: 
 
(1) Revised Request for Confidentiality, and 
(2) Additional photo of PCB showing shield removed. 
 
Thank you, 
Roland 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Roland Gubisch  ES-Box   
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 5:23 PM 
To: 'John Lair (jlair@freelinc.com)' 
Cc: Terre Wolak  ES-Atl 
Subject: RE: TCB Certification Review, FCC: TDA-FMC200 
Importance: High 
 
John, 
 
 As the review progresses I note that the "electronics photos" (exhibit 7a) 
show a PCB with a shield covering part of it. FCC requires an additional photo 
showing the components on the PCB with the shield removed. You are welcome to 
provide the additional photo separately. 
 
Thank you, 
Roland 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  Roland Gubisch  ES-Box   
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 2:21 PM 
To: John Lair (jlair@freelinc.com) 
Cc: Terre Wolak  ES-Atl 
Subject: TCB Certification Review, FCC: TDAFMC200 
 
John, 
 
 Review of this application is underway and no major issues are foreseen. 
However to expedite the Grant, I would like to raise one point prior to 
completion of the review. 
 
 The Request for Confidentiality asks that internal photos be kept 
confidential, among other items. The FCC asks for additional justification in 
the case of internal photos, on the grounds that usually anyone can purchase the 
product and open it to obtain this information. The FCC accepts the following as 
suitable justifications for keeping the internal photos confidential: 
 
1) The device is sealed (no screws or other removable fasteners) and would be 
damaged or destroyed by the attempt to open it; and/or 



2) The device is potted, and any attempt to examine the interior would damage or 
destroy it; or 
3) The device is professionally installed, and access is limited to authorized 
personnel only. 
 
 Please re-submit the Request for Confidentiality, citing in addition to 
its existing text the added applicable statements (1) and/or (2) above; or, 
delete "Internal photos" from the list of exhibits to be held confidential. 
 
Thank you, 
Roland 
   
 
This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and is intended solely for the 
identified person at the identified organization to whom it is addressed. This 
e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must not copy, print, distribute or take any action in 
reliance upon this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error then please 
notify us as soon as possible and delete this e-mail.  
 
Although Intertek ETL SEMKO believes this e-mail and any attachments to be free 
of any virus or other defect which may affect your computer, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Intertek ETL 
SEMKO does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any 
way from its use.  
 
 


